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From: Eilen Plendi
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 2:57 PM
To: Eric Fryson
Ce: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Randy Roland; Rhonda Hicks
Subject: Emait for Docket 110306-TL
Attachments: FW: Florida Public Service Commission

FW: Florida
blic Service Con
See attached correspondence for Docket 110306-TL.

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
J Admiuistrativ}ﬁ Parties[ ] Consumer
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Eric Fryson

From: Governor Rick Scott [Rick.Scott@eog.myflorida.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 1:48 PM

To: Ellen Plendl

Subject: FW: Florida Public Service Commission

————— Original Message-----

From: Abby Matari [mailto:flatelincRaol.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 1:33 PM
To: Governor Rick Scott

Subject: Florida Public Service Commission
From: Abby Matari <flatelincRaol.com>
County: Palm Beach

Zip Code: 33409

Message Body: Dear Governor Scott,

This is my third attempt to reach out to your office and I have not heard from anyone.
recently opened a Docket with the Florida Public Service Commission:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/cms/docketFilings3.aspx?docket=110306

My Docket demonstrates how BellSouth/AT&T will soon put my company out of business through
their Service Contract which contradicts the FCC “1996 Communications Act”
my company and the fifteen employees who will loose their jobs.
Governor step in to protect my Rights under the Act so that my company is not affected.
am not asking for any favors just for my Government to protect my Rights..

Thank you,

Abby Matari
561-688-2525 ext 102
Flatelinc@aol.com

and threatens
I am requesting that my


mailto:Flatelinc@aol.com
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/cms/docketFilings3.aspx?docket=110306
mailto:flatelinc@aol.com
mailto:mailto:flatelinc@aol.com
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Marguerite McLean

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 3:24 PM 4 )
To: 'Flatelinc@aol.com' P ARTIES
Subject: FW: 11-11-02 FPSC Emergency Docket

Attachments: 11-10-14 RE Flatel Payment Terms.pdf; 11-11-02 FPSC Docket.pdf; 11-9-30 RE Notice of Suspension and Termination.pdf; 9-
1 Formula.pdf; AT&T Resale Promo Web Site.pdf; Audit Escalate - ACK.pdf, Cash Back Acquisitions.pdf; Order Charge
Promotion.pdf; pama7pama8LCCW.pdf; Provider Review.pdf; Retail Promotion.pdf; Win-backCashBackPromotion-FL.pdf

We have received various attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that
per Commission efiling requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be
included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate
attachment to the email. A document with all its attachments should be in one PDF. A link to
the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

hitp://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please note that confidential materials are not eligible for electronic filing per Commission
e-filing requirements. Some of your documents have yellow highlighted material which can
be construed as confidential.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic
filing.

Marguerite H Mcl.ean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-415-6824

From: Flatelinc@aol.com [mailto:Flatelinc@aol.com]

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 11:56 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Rick.Scott@eog.myflorida.com; Adam Teitzman; Bob Casey; Greg Shafer;
Laura King; Alex.Starr@fcc.gov; Julius.Genachowski@fcc.gov; Michael.Copps@fcc.gov;
Mignon.Clyburn@fcc.gov; Robert.McDowell@fcc.gov; Tracy.Bridgham@fcc.gov; fccinfo@fcc.gov

Cc: bm1694@att.com; jg1893@att.com; Ip5882@att.com; chuck.campbell@cgminc.com;
Beth.Murphy@cgminc.com; bryant.peters@cgminc.com; AMatari@flatel.com; ASolar@flatel.com;
LBurgos@flatel.com; rgreene@greenelegalgroup.com

Subject: 11-11-02 FPSC Emergency Docket

Please see attached...

Regards,
Abby Matari

FLATEL

2300 Palm Beach Lakes Bivd.
Executive Center Suite 100
West Palm Beach, FL 33409
E AMatari@Flatel.com

P 561-688-2525 x 102

F 561-688-7334

W www.Flatel com

W www, Statel ifeline.com
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This message contains information from FLATEL which may be confidential and privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, please
refrain from any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information and note that such actions are prohibited. If you have received
this transmission in error, please notify by email AMatari@Flatel.com :
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